
Questions Received Regarding RFP and Answers to Said Questions 

Questions 

 Does the City anticipate installation of curbing and a storm drain system along this 

sidewalk project?  

 Is there topographic survey data available for the project site or will the consultant need 

to perform this service?  

 Who will be responsible for preparation of right of way (ROW) plans?    

 Should the consultant include construction administration or construction inspection 

services in the scope of work?  

 Does the City have specific deadline requirements for the project schedule? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Answers 

 

1. The consultant would have to determine this during the preliminary engineering, but curbing 

and drainage would be preferred. 

 

2. There is not detailed topographic information available, to my knowledge. 

 

3. The consultant would be responsible for the preparation of ROW plans. 

 

4. Construction administration and construction services should not be included in the scope of 

work at this time.  

 

5. The consultant should propose a schedule as part of its response to the RFP. 


